

Submitted to http://www.pm.gov.au/ on Sun, 08 Apr 2012 06:35:00 +1000

Subject: My attempt at gentle contact to my PM.

Comment: I have come to appreciate your attitude and approach to governing Australia as what Australia needs right now. I have never voted for the ALP before but will make your party member my number one preference at the next election. I congratulate you on having the determination to follow your convictions about climate change as I also believe that being held financially responsible for our impact on our environment is a good thing which will have profound positive influences, both inside and outside our minds. However, I believe the pricing of carbon is best done by the ATO and emissions trading, though positive, is not the ideal solution.



Prime Minister of Australia www.pm.gov.au

Julia Gillard was sworn in as the 27th Prime Minister of Australia on 24 June 2010 and re-sworn in as Prime Minister on 14 September 2010 following the 2010 Federal Election.

Like · Comment · Share



Julia Gillard

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

Julia Eileen Gillard (born 29 September 1961) is the 27th and current Prime Minister of Australia and the Leader of the Australian Labor Party since 24 June 2010. She is the first woman to hold either office.

Gillard was born in Barry, Wales, and migrated with her family to Adelaide, South Australia, in 1966, attending Mitcham Demonstration School and Unley High School. In 1982, she moved to Melbourne, Victoria. She graduated from the University of Melbourne with a Bachelor of Arts and a Bachelor of Laws in 1986. In 1987, Gillard joined the law firm Slater & Gordon, working in industrial law before entering politics.^{[2][3]}

Gillard was first elected to the House of Representatives at the 1998 federal election for the seat of Lalor, Victoria. Following the 2001 federal election, she was elected to the Shadow Cabinet and was given the portfolio of Population and Immigration. In 2003, she took on responsibility for both **Reconciliation and Indigenous** Affairs and Health. In December 2006, when Kevin Rudd was elected as Labor Leader and became Leader of the Opposition, Gillard was elected unopposed as his deputy.^[2]

Gillard became the first female Deputy Prime Minister of Australia upon Labor's victory in the 2007 federal election, also serving as both Minister for Education and Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations. On 24 June 2010, after Rudd lost the support of his party and resigned, Gillard was elected unopposed as the Leader of the Labor Party, thus becoming the 27th Prime Minister of Australia.^[4]

	The Honourable
	Julia Gillard
	MP
	27th Prime Minister of Australia
	Incumbent
	Assumed office
	24 June 2010
Monarch	Elizabeth II
Governor Genera	
Deputy	Wayne Swan
Preceded by	Kevin Rudd
	Leader of the Labor Party
	Incumbent
	Assumed office 24 June 2010
Donuty	
Deputy Preceded by	Wayne Swan Kevin Rudd
i receucu Dy	13th Deputy Prime Minister of Australia
	In office
	3 December 2007 – 24 June 2010
Prime Minister	Kevin Rudd
Preceded by	Mark Vaile
Succeeded by	Wayne Swan
	Deputy Leader of the Labor Party
	In office
	4 December 2006 – 24 June 2010
Leader	Kevin Rudd
Preceded by	Jenny Macklin

The subsequent 2010 federal election saw the first hung parliament since the 1940 federal election. Gillard was able to form a minority government with the support of a Green MP and three independent MPs.^{[5][6]}

Contents

- 1 Early life and career
- 2 Politics
- 3 Member of Parliament
 - 3.1 Shadow Cabinet 3.2 Deputy Leader
 - of the Opposition
- 4 Deputy Prime Minister
- 5 Prime Minister
 - 5.1 Gillard replaces Rudd
 - 5.2 2010 election
 - 5.3 Domestic policies
 - 5.3.1 The economy
 - 5.3.2 Health
 - 5.3.3 Immigration
 - 5.3.4 Asylum seekers
 - 5.3.5 Education
 - 5.3.6 Climate change
 - 5.4 Foreign affairs
 - 5.4.1 United States
 - 5.4.2
 - Afghanistan 5.5 2012 leadership vote
 - 5.6 Gender politics
- 6 Political positions
 - 6.1 Abortion
 - 6.2 Euthanasia
 - 6.3 Factional position
 - 6.4 Poker machines and problem gambling
 - 6.5 Republic
 - 6.6 Same-sex marriage
 - 6.7 Wikileaks

	Minister for Education
	In office
	3 December 2007 – 28 June 2010
Prime Minister	Kevin Rudd
Preceded by	Julie Bishop
Succeeded by	Simon Crean
	Minister for Employment and
	Workplace Relations
	In office
	3 December 2007 – 28 June 2010
Prime Minister	Kevin Rudd
Preceded by	Joe Hockey
Succeeded by	Simon Crean
	Member of the Australian Parliament
	for Lalor
	Incumbent
	Assumed office
	3 October 1998
Preceded by	Barry Jones
	Personal details
Born	Julia Eileen Gillard
	29 September 1961
	Barry, Wales, UK
Political party	Labor Party
Domestic partner	Tim Mathieson
Residence	The Lodge ^[1]
Alma mater	University of Adelaide
	University of Melbourne
Signature	Jula gelland
Website	Prime Minister's website (http://www.pm.gov.au/)
	Parliamentary website
	(http://www.aph.gov.au/Senators_and_Members/Parliamentarian? MPID=83L)
	ALP website (http://www.alp.org.au/labor-people/julia-
	gillard/79)
	o

- 7 Personal life
 - 7.1 AWU affair
- 8 See also
- 9 Notes
- 10 References
- 11 External links

Early life and career

Gillard was born on 29 September 1961 in Barry, Wales.^[2] After she suffered from bronchopneumonia as a child, her parents were advised it would aid her recovery if they were to live in a warmer climate.^[7] This led the family to migrate to Australia in 1966, settling in Adelaide.^[8] In 1974, eight years after they arrived, Gillard and her family became Australia citizens. As a result Gillard held dual Australian/British citizenship until she renounced her British citizenship prior to entering Parliament in 1998.^{[9][10]} Gillard's mother, Moira, currently lives in Pasadena, South Australia.^[11] She also has a sister, Alison, who is three years older.^[7] Gillard's father, John, died in 2012.^[12]

Gillard's father worked as a psychiatric nurse, while her mother worked at the local Salvation Army nursing home.^[7] She and her sister attended Mitcham Demonstration School, and Julia went on to attend Unley High School.^[13] She then studied at the University of Adelaide but cut short her courses in 1982 and moved to Melbourne to work with the Australian Union of Students.^[14] She graduated from the University of Melbourne with Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Laws degrees in 1986.^[15]

In 1987, Gillard joined the law firm Slater & Gordon at Werribee, Melbourne, working in industrial law.^[3] In 1990, at the age of 29, she was admitted as a partner.^[16] Gillard took leave of absence in September 1995 to campaign for a Senate seat and resigned in May 1996, to work as chief of staff to Victorian opposition leader John Brumby.^[17] According to *The Australian* newspaper, Gillard's departure occurred "amid fractured relationships between partners at Slater & Gordon" partly attributable to the AWU affair.^[18]

Politics

Introduced to politics in her second year at the University of Adelaide by the daughter of a State Labor Minister, Gillard joined the Labor Club and became involved in a campaign to fight federal education budget cuts.^{[7][8]}

After moving to Melbourne, in 1983 Gillard became the second woman to lead the Australian Union of Students. She was also formerly the secretary of the left-wing organisation, Socialist Forum.^[19]

In 1995, Gillard took leave from her legal firm to contest the 1996 federal election as a Senate candidate, standing third on the ALP's ticket, although she was unsuccessful.^{[20][21]}

One year later in 1996, Gillard resigned from her position with Slater & Gordon in order to become the Chief of Staff to John Brumby, at that time the Leader of the Opposition in Victoria.^{[2][21]} She was responsible for drafting the affirmative-action rules within the Labor Party in Victoria that set the target of pre-selecting women for 35 per cent of "winnable seats".^{[8][22]} She also played a role in the foundation of EMILY's List, the pro-choice fund-raising and support network for Labor women.^[23]

The Welsh Labour politician Aneurin Bevan remains one of her political heroes.^[16]

Member of Parliament

Gillard was first elected to the House of Representatives at the 1998 federal election representing Lalor, a safe Labor seat near Melbourne, replacing Barry Jones who retired. She made her maiden speech to the House on 11 November 1998.^[24]

Shadow Cabinet

After Labor's defeat at the 2001 federal election, Gillard was elected to the Shadow Cabinet under then-Labor Leader Simon Crean, where she was given responsibility for Population and Immigration. In February 2003, she was given additional responsibilities for Reconciliation and Indigenous Affairs.^[25] In these roles, in the wake of the Tampa and Children Overboard affairs, which were partly credited with Labor's 2001 election loss, Gillard developed a new immigration policy for the Labor Party.^[8]



Gillard in 2005

elected unopposed.[32]

Deputy Leader of the Opposition

Gillard was later promoted to the position of Shadow Minister for Health in July 2003.^[26] During this time, she shadowed Tony Abbott, with the rivalry between the two often attracting attention from the media.^[27] She was later given additional responsibility for managing opposition business in the House of Representatives by new Labor Leader Mark Latham.^[28]

In the aftermath of Labor's fourth consecutive defeat in the 2004 federal election it was widely speculated that Gillard might challenge Jenny Macklin for the deputy leadership, but she did not do so.^[29] Gillard had been spoken of as a potential future leader of the party for some years, but never stood in a leadership contest. After Mark Latham resigned as Labor Leader in January 2005, Gillard appeared on ABC's *Australian Story* in March 2006, after which an Ipsos Mackay poll conducted for Network Ten's *Meet the Press* found that more respondents would prefer Gillard to be Labor Leader; she polled 32% compared with Beazley's 25% and Kevin Rudd's 18%.^{[7][30][31]} Although she had significant cross-factional support, she announced on 25 January 2005 that she would not contest the leadership, allowing Beazley to be

On 1 December 2006, as part of a cross-factional political partnership with Kevin Rudd, Gillard challenged Jenny Macklin for the deputy leadership.^[33] After Rudd successfully replaced Beazley as Labor Leader on 4 December 2006, Macklin chose to resign, meaning that Gillard became Deputy Leader unopposed.^[34] In the subsequent reshuffle, Gillard was allocated responsibility for Employment, Workplace Relations and Social Inclusion, as well as being made Deputy Leader of the Opposition.^[35]

Later, deposed Opposition Leader Kim Beazley said of Gillard's role in his Shadow Cabinet in the lead up to the Rudd/Gillard challenge – "I had some very loyal supporters... and I also had some very effective people who were not so supportive and she was one of them".^[36]

Deputy Prime Minister

After the Labor Party's victory in the 2007 federal election, Gillard was sworn in as the first ever female Deputy Prime Minister of Australia on 3 December 2007.^[37] In addition to being made Deputy Prime Minister, Gillard was given responsibility for a so-called "super ministry", the Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations.

In her role as Minister for Education, Gillard travelled to Washington D.C., where she signed a deal with US Secretary of Education Arne Duncan to encourage improved policy collaboration in education reform between both countries.^[38] As Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations, Gillard removed the WorkChoices industrial relations regime introduced by the Howard Government, and replaced it with the *Fair Work Bill*.^[39] This established a single industrial relations bureaucracy called Fair Work



Gillard at her first press conference as Deputy Leader in 2006, alongside new Leader Kevin Rudd

Australia.^[40] Gillard also oversaw the government's "Building the Education Revolution" program, which allocated \$16 billion to build new school accommodation including classrooms, libraries and assembly halls.^{[41][42]}

On 11 December 2007, she temporarily assumed the duties of the Prime Minister while Kevin Rudd attended the United Nations Climate Change Conference in Bali, becoming the first woman ever to do so.^[43] She assumed these duties for a total of 69 days during Rudd's various overseas travel engagements.^[44] Gillard quickly became known as a highly regarded debater, with her performances during parliamentary question time prompting Peter van Onselen to call her "the best parliamentary performer on the Labor side".^[45]

Prime Minister

Main article: Gillard Government

Gillard replaces Rudd

Main article: Australian Labor Party leadership spill, 2010

Prime Minister Kevin Rudd suffered a decline in his personal ratings, and a perceived loss of support among his own MPs, following the failure of the Government's insulation program, controversy regarding the implementation of a tax on mining, the failure of the government to secure passage of its carbon trading scheme and some policy debate about immigration policy. Significant disaffection had arisen within the Labor Party as to the leadership style and direction of Kevin Rudd.^[46] Rudd announced on 23 June 2010 that Gillard had asked him to hold a leadership ballot the following day to determine the leadership of the Labor Party, and hence the Prime Ministership of Australia.^[47]

As late as May 2010, prior to challenging Rudd, Gillard was quipping to the media that "There's more chance of me becoming the full-forward for the Dogs than there is of any change in the Labor Party".^[48] Consequently, Gillard's move against Rudd on 23 June appeared to surprise many Labor backbenchers. Daryl Melham when asked by a reporter on the night of the challenge if indeed a challenge was on, replied: "Complete garbage. ABC have lost all credibility."^[49] As he was being deposed, Rudd suggested that his opponents wanted to move Labor to the right, saying on 23 June: "This party and government will not be lurching to the right on the question of asylum seekers, as some have counselled us to do."^[48]

Initially, the Sydney Morning Herald reported that the final catalyst for the move on Rudd was sparked by a report that Rudd had used his chief of staff to sound out back benchers on his level of support, thus implying that "he did not trust the repeated assurances by Ms Gillard that she would not stand".^[50] Later, ABC's 7:30 Report said the seeds for the challenge to Rudd came from "factional heavyweights" Bill Shorten and Senator David Feeney, who secured the support of "New South Wales right power broker" Mark Arbib and that Feeney and Arbib went to discuss a challenge with Gillard on the morning of 23 June and a final numbers count began for a challenge.^[51] Accounts have continued to differ as to the extend of Julia Gillard's foreknowledge and planning of the replacement of Rudd.^[52]

Rudd initially said that he would challenge Gillard, but it soon became apparent that he did not have enough support within the party to survive in his position. Hours before the vote on 24 June, he resigned as Prime Minister and Leader of the Labor Party, leaving Gillard to assume the leadership unopposed. Treasurer Wayne Swan was at the same time elected unopposed to succeed Gillard as Deputy Leader.^[53]

Shortly afterward, Gillard was sworn in as the 27th Prime Minister of Australia by Governor-General Quentin Bryce, with Wayne Swan being sworn in as Deputy Prime Minister. The members of the Rudd Ministry, with the exception of Rudd himself who returned to the backbenches, subsequently became the members of the First Gillard Ministry.

Later that day, in her first press conference as Prime Minister, Gillard said that at times the Rudd Government "went off the tracks", and "[I] came to the view that a good Government was losing its way".^[54] Gillard offered wider explanation of her motivations for replacing Rudd during the 2012



Gillard with U.S. Ambassador Jeff Bleich in June 2010

Labor Leadership Spill in which Rudd challenged Gillard to regain the Labor leadership, telling the media that the Rudd Government had entered a "period of paralysis" and that Rudd's work patterns were "difficult and chaotic".^[55]

Upon her election by the Labor Party, Gillard said that she wouldn't move into The Lodge until she was elected Prime Minister in her own right, instead choosing to divide her time between a flat in Canberra and her home in Altona, a western suburb of Melbourne.^[56] Gillard moved into The Lodge on 26 September 2010.^[1]

As well as being the first female Prime Minister, and the first never to have married, Gillard is the first Prime Minister since Billy Hughes to have been born overseas.^[53]

The leadership question remained a feature of the Gillard Government's terms in office, and amidst ongoing leadership speculation following an ABC TV *Four Corners* examination of the events leading up to Rudd's replacement which cast doubt on Gillard's insistence that she did not actively campaign for the Prime Ministership, Attorney General Nicola Roxon spoke of Rudd's record in the following terms: "I don't think we should whitewash history – while there are a lot of very good things our government did with Kevin as prime minister there were also a lot of challenges, and it's Julia who has seen through fixing a lot of those problems."^[57]

2010 election

Main article: Australian federal election, 2010

On 17 July 2010, 23 days after becoming prime minister and after receiving the agreement of the Governor-General Quentin Bryce, Gillard announced the next federal election would be held on 21 August 2010.^[58] Gillard began campaigning with a speech utilising the slogan "moving forward".^[59] In the early stages of the campaign, a series of leaks were released by purported Labor Party sources, indicating apparent divisions within Cabinet over the replacement of Kevin Rudd by Gillard.^[60] Mid-way through the campaign, Gillard offered journalists a self-assessment of her campaign by saying that she had been paying too much attention to advisers in her strategy team, and she wanted to run a less "stage-managed" campaign:^[61]

I think it's time for me to make sure that the real Julia is well and truly on display, so I'm going to step up and take personal charge of what we do in the campaign from this point.

Gillard met Opposition leader Tony Abbott for one official debate during the campaign. Studio audience surveys by Channel 9 and the Seven Network suggested a win to Gillard.^[62] Unable to agree on further debates, the leaders went on to appear separately on stage for questioning at community forums in Sydney, New South Wales and Brisbane, Queensland. An audience exit poll of the Rooty Hill RSL audience indicated an Abbott victory.^[63] Gillard won the audience poll at the Broncos Leagues Club meeting in Brisbane on 18 August.^[64] Gillard also appeared on the ABC's Q&A program on 9 August.^[65] On 7 August, Gillard was questioned by former Labor leader turned Channel Nine reporter Mark Latham.^[66]

Gillard officially "launched" Labor's campaign in Brisbane five days before polling day, outlining Labor policies and utilising the slogan: "Yes we will move forward together".^[67]

Labor and the Coalition each won 72 seats^[nb 1] in the 150-seat House of Representatives,^[68] four short of the requirement for majority government, resulting in the first hung parliament since the 1940 election.^{[69][70]} Both major party leaders sought to form a minority government.^{[71][72][73][74][75][76]}

Six crossbench MPs held the balance of power.^{[77][78]} Four crossbench MPs, Greens Adam Bandt and independents Andrew Wilkie, Rob Oakeshott and Tony Windsor declared their support for Labor on confidence and supply,^{[79][80]} allowing Gillard and Labor to remain in power with a minority government.^[81] Governor-General Bryce swore in the Second Gillard Ministry on 14 September 2010.^[82]

Domestic policies

The economy

Gillard came to office in the aftermath of the global financial crisis of 2007–2008. Government receipts fell during the international downturn and the Rudd Government had employed pump priming expenditure.^[83] Upon taking over as leader of the ALP on 23 June 2010, Gillard said she could "assure" Australians that the Federal Budget would be in surplus in 2013.^[84] The Government continued to promise this outcome until December 2012. Gillard initially ruled out a "carbon tax" but said that she would build community consensus for a price on carbon and open negotiations with the mining industry for a re-vamped mining profits tax.^{[51][84][85]} Following the 2010 hung parliament election result, the ALP elected to adopt the Australian Greens preference for a carbon tax to transition to an emissions trading scheme, establishing a carbon price via the Clean Energy Bill 2011. The government also introduced a revised Minerals Resource Rent Tax and the Queensland Flood Levy.

The Gillard Government stressed a need to return the Federal Budget to surplus for the 2012-13 financial year, and Gillard said there were "no ifs no buts" about this promise^{[86][87]} and that "failure is not an option here and we won't fail".^{[87][88]} In his 2012-13 Budget Treasurer Swan announced that the government would deliver a \$1.5 billion surplus.^[89] The government cut defence and foreign aid spending.^[90] In December 2012 Swan announced that the government no longer expected to achieve a surplus, citing falling revenue and global economic conditions.^[91]

Health

Like her predecessor Rudd, Gillard has said that health is a priority in her agenda. She announced during the 2010 election, that there would be an increase of 270 placements for emergency doctors and nurses and 3,000 extra nursing scholarships over the following 10 years.^[92] She also said mental health would be a priority in her second term, with a \$277 million suicide-prevention package which would target high-risk groups.^[93] As the election delivered a hung parliament, a \$1.8 billion package was given to rural hospitals, which was agreed to by the independents to support her re-election.^[94]

In October 2010, her government introduced legislation to reform funding arrangements for the health system, with the intention of giving the Commonwealth responsibility for providing the majority of funding to public hospitals and 100 per cent of funding for primary care and GP services.^[citation needed] In February 2011, Gillard announced extensive revision of the original health funding reforms proposed by the Rudd Government, which had been unable to secure the support of all state governments. The revised Gillard government plan proposed that the federal government move towards providing 50% of new health funding (and not 60 per cent as originally agreed) and removed the requirement of the states to cede a proportion of their GST revenue to the Federal Government in order to fund the new arrangement.^[95] The new agreement was supported by all state premiers and chief ministers^[96] and signed on 2 August.^[97]

Immigration

In relation to population targets for Australia, Gillard told Fairfax Media in August 2010 that while skilled migration is important: "I don't support the idea of a big Australia". Gillard also altered the nomenclature of Tony Burke's role as "Minister for Population" to that of "Minister for Sustainable Population".^[98]

Asylum seekers

After winning leadership of the Labor Party, Gillard identified addressing the issue of unauthorised arrivals of asylum seekers as a priority of her government. She announced that negotiations were underway for a return to "offshore processing" of asylum seeker claims. Gillard ruled out a return to processing at Nauru and named East Timor as a preferred location for new detention and processing facilities.^{[99][100]} The East Timorese Government rejected the plan.^[101]

In October 2010, her government announced that it would open two detention centres for 2000 immigrants, due to the pressures in allowing women and children to be released into the community. One to be opened in Inverbrackie, South Australia and one in Northam, Western Australia.^[102] She said it would be a short-term solution to the problem and that temporary detention centres will be closed.



Protesters on the roof of the Villawood Immigration Detention Centre in Sydney, 2011





Number of persons arriving by boat

December 2010 a ship containing 89 asylum seekers crashed on the shore of Christmas Island, killing up to fifty people.^{[103][104]} Refugee and migrant advocates condemned government policy as responsible for the tragedy,^[105] ^[106] and ALP Party President Anna Bligh called for a complete review of ALP asylum seeker policy.^[107] Gillard returned early from holidays in response to the crash, and to review asylum seeker policy.^[107] Some months later Gillard would announce "The Malaysia Solution" in response.^[108]

In April 2011 the Federal Government confirmed that a detention centre for single men will be built at the old army barracks at Pontville, 45 minutes north of Hobart, Tasmania. This immigration detention centre will house up to 400 refugees.^[109] Also in April 2011 immigration detainees at the Villawood detention centre rioted in protest of their treatment, setting fire to several buildings.^[110]

In May 2011 Gillard announced that Australia and Malaysia were finalising an arrangement to exchange asylum seekers. Gillard and Immigration

Minister Chris Bowen said they were close to signing a bilateral agreement which would result in 800 asylum seekers who arrive in Australia by boat being taken to Malaysia instead. Australia will take 4,000 people from Malaysia who have previously been assessed as being refugees.^{[111][112]}

On 31 August the High Court ruled that the agreement to transfer refugees from Australia to Malaysia was invalid, and ordered that it not proceed. Australia will still accept 4,000 people who have been assessed as refugees in Malaysia.^{[113][114]}

The asylum seeker debate returned during August 2012 following the report of the Expert Panel on Asylum Seekers, led by retired Air Chief Marshall Angus Houston. Accepting the panel's recommendation, Gillard on 12 August 2012 announced that a bill then before Parliament would be amended to allow the Government to choose sites for off-shore processing. At the same time she announced the Government would nominate Nauru and Manus Island, Papua New Guinea to be re-opened.^[115] The amended bill passed with the support of the Opposition on 16 August 2012.^[116]

Education

When she became Prime Minister, she gave her Education portfolio to Simon Crean. She has promised to "make education central to my economic agenda."^[117] After her re-election, she extended tax-cuts to parents to help pay for school uniforms for people struggling to cover the costs of education under the Education Tax Refund scheme.^[118] Gillard continued to put the My School website centre of her education agenda, which was controversial when she implemented when she was the Minister for Education. Although it was popular amongst parents, the website helped parents view statistics of the school their children attended. She has unveiled the revamped version, My School 2.0, promising better information to parents.^[119]

Universities also placed highly on her education agenda. Legislation due to be voted on in November 2010 that would see the introduction of a national universities regulator was delayed till 2011 following criticisms from the higher education sector. It was also announced by her government that legislation to establish the Tertiary Education Quality and Standards Agency would also be introduced early 2011.^[120]

Climate change

The Rudd Labor opposition promised to implement an emissions trading scheme (ETS) before the 2007 federal election which Labor won. Rudd, unable to secure support for his scheme in the Senate, dropped it. During his 2012 leadership challenge against Gillard's prime ministership, Kevin Rudd said that it was Julia Gillard and Wayne Swan who convinced him to delay his Emissions Trading Scheme.^[121]

In her 2010 election campaign, Gillard pledged to build a "national consensus" for a carbon price by creating a "citizens assembly", to examine "the evidence on climate change, the case for action and the possible consequences of introducing a market-based approach to limiting and reducing carbon emissions", over the course of one year. The assembly was to be selected by an independent authority who would select people from the electoral roll using census data.^[122] The plan was never implemented. After the 2010 Election, Gillard agreed to form a minority government with the Greens and Independents and replaced her "citizens assembly" plan with a climate change panel consisting of Labor, Greens and Independent members of Parliament.^[123] The panel ultimately announced backing for a temporary carbon tax, leading in to an Emissions Trading Scheme.

During the 2010 Election campaign, Gillard said that no carbon tax would be introduced under a government she led.^[124] In the first hung parliament result in 70 years, the Gillard Government, with the support of the Australian Greens and some cross bench independents, negotiated the implementation of a carbon tax (the preferred policy of the Australian Greens), by which a fixed-price carbon tax would proceed to a floating-price ETS within a few years under the plans. The government proposed the Clean Energy Bill in February 2011,^[125] which the opposition claimed to be a broken election promise.^[126]

The bill was passed by the Lower House in October 2011^[127] and the Upper House in November 2011.^[128]

Foreign affairs

During her first major international tour as Prime Minister, Julia Gillard told ABC TV's 7.30 Report:^[129]

(F] oreign policy is not my passion. It's not what I've spent my life doing. You know, I came into politics predominantly to make a difference to opportunity questions, particularly make a difference in education. So, yes, if I had a choice I'd probably more be in a school watching kids learn to read in Australia than here in Brussels at international meetings.

99

United States

Following her 2010 election victory, Gillard selected her former leader Kevin Rudd (a career diplomat) as Foreign Minister. Gillard travelled to the United States in March 2011 to mark the 60th Anniversary of the ANZUS Alliance and was invited to address the United States Congress.

In a 2008 speech in Washington, Gillard endorsed the ANZUS Alliance and described the United States as a civilising global influence.^[130] Her former colleague and leader Mark Latham wrote in a 2009 article for the *Australian Financial Review* that these comments were "hypocritical", given past private communications Gillard had exchanged with him which apparently mocked elements of American foreign policy: "One of them concerned her study tour of the US, sponsored by the American Government in 2006—or to use her moniker—'a CIA reeducation course'. She asked me to 'stand by for emails explaining George Bush is a great statesman, torture is justified in many circumstances and those Iraqi insurgents should just get over it'."^[131]

Afghanistan

During her first day as Prime Minister, Gillard reassured US President Barack Obama of Australia's continuing support for the military campaign in Afghanistan.^[132] She visited Afghanistan on 2 October 2010 and met with Australian forces in Tarin Kowt and President Hamid Karzai in Kabul. The visit formed part of her first overseas trip as prime minister.^[133]

A parliamentary debate was conducted for four sitting weeks of parliament, with the agreement between Gillard and Abbott that it is necessary to stay in Afghanistan and prevent it from becoming a safe haven for terrorists.^[134]

2012 leadership vote

Main article: Australian Labor Party leadership spill, 2012

In the light of poor polling results for the Gillard Government, speculation

that Foreign Minister and former Prime Minister Kevin Rudd wished to challenge Gillard for the leadership culminated with Rudd resigning from the Cabinet on 22 February 2012. Rudd told the media "I can only serve as Foreign Minister if I have the confidence of Prime Minister Gillard and her senior ministers" after Gillard failed to repudiate cabinet ministers who publicly criticised Rudd and his tenure as Prime Minister.^{[135][136]} The situation had been further exacerbated by the revelation on Four Corners that Gillard's staff wrote her victory speech for the 2010 leadership election two weeks prior to her challenge, contradicting Gillard's earlier claims that she had only resolved to challenge Rudd the day before the vote. This revelation caused particular conflict between Labor factions to surface, with Labor MP Darren Cheeseman calling on Gillard to resign, while his colleague Steve Gibbons called Rudd a "psychopath with a giant ego".^[137]

After resigning, Rudd stated that he did not think Gillard could defeat the Coalition at the next election and that, since his resignation, he had received encouragement from Labor MPs and Cabinet Ministers to contest the leadership.^[138] Gillard responded to these developments by announcing a leadership ballot for the morning of 27 February 2012, saying that if she lost the vote she would return to the backbench and renounce any claims to the leadership. She asked that Rudd make the same commitment.^[139]

At the leadership ballot, Gillard won comfortably by a vote of 71 to 31.^[140]

Gender politics

During the course of Gillard's prime ministership, sexism has been a contentious issue for a number of Labor and Greens Party figures as well as some commentators.^[141] Former Labor Party advisor Anne Summers said in 2012 that "Gillard is being persecuted both because she is a woman and in ways that would be impossible to apply to a man".^[142] In reply, journalist Peter Hartcher wrote, "She was a woman when she was popular; she can't be unpopular now because she's a woman. The change is a result of her actions in office, not her gender."^[143]

In an August 2012 press conference regarding the AWU scandal, Gillard was critical of The Australian newspaper for writing about her connection to the affair and of what she called "misogynist nut jobs on the internet". Gillard said that she had been "the subject of a very sexist smear campaign".^[144] In early October, the Opposition Leader's wife accused the Gillard Government of a deliberate campaign to smear her husband, Tony Abbott, on gender issues.^[145] On 16 October 2012, Gillard also raised "sexism and misogyny" in a speech opposing a motion to remove Peter Slipper, her choice as Speaker of the House of Representatives, after revelations of inappropriate conduct on his part became public.^[146] Gillard linked the speech to the context of the then ongoing Alan Jones "died of shame" controversy.^[147] The speech (http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ihd7ofrwQX0)^[148] was widely reported around the world.^[149] In Laos soon after for an Asian-European leaders conference, Gillard said: "The president of France [François Hollande] congratulated me on the speech, as did the Prime Minister of Denmark [Helle Thorning-Schmidt], and some other leaders, just casually as I've moved around, have also mentioned it to me," [150] [151][151][152] US President Barack Obama reportedly "complimented" Gillard on the speech in a private coversation following his re-election.^[152]

Gillard with General David Petraeus, the commander of the International Security Assistance Force, during a visit to Afghanistan on 2 October 2010



Labor had secured the defection of Slipper from the LNP to sit in the Speaker's chair a year earlier, but he was forced to stand aside from his main duties in April 2012 pending the conclusion of a criminal investigation.^[153] After a week of controversy, Gillard announced that she was asking Slipper to delay his return to the Chair pending the conclusion of concurrent civil proceedings, in effort to dispel what she described as a "dark cloud" over her government (a reference also to the ongoing Craig Thomson affair involving a Labor MP linked to corruption allegations).^[154]

Political positions

Abortion

Gillard has expressed support for legal abortion saying that "Women without money would be left without that choice or in the hands of backyard abortion providers" and that she understood "the various moral positions" regarding abortions.^[155]

Euthanasia

Concerning euthanasia Gillard warned that it may "open the door to exploitation and perhaps callousness towards people in the end stage of life" and that she is not convinced that the policy of pro-euthanasia advocates contain "sufficient safeguards".^[156]

Factional position

Although nominally a member of the Victorian Left faction of the Labor Party,^[157] her election to Prime Minister occurred because of support from the Right factions of the party, with the hard Left planning to support Rudd in the Caucus vote had there actually been one.^[158] Analyses of Jacqueline Kent's 2009 biography of Gillard suggest that her membership in the Left faction is "more organisational than ideological".^{[3][157]} In July 2010, historian Ross Fitzgerald said, "... at least since [2009] Gillard has sought to reposition herself more towards the Labor Right."^[159]

Poker machines and problem gambling

In 2010, Gillard agreed with Nick Xenophon, Andrew Wilkie and the Australian Greens to introduce poker machine reform legislation, to curb problem gambling, into the parliament by May 2012. After members of the cross bench advised that they would not support this bill in the House of Representatives, Gillard withdrew her support. Wilkie said that many Australians felt "very let down by the PM", and fellow anti-gambling campaigner Xenophon accused the Prime Minister of "backstabbing the person who put her in office".^[160]

Republic

Gillard supports Australia becoming a republic and has suggested that the end of Queen Elizabeth II's reign would be "probably the appropriate point for a transition".^[161]

Same-sex marriage

Gillard does not support legalisation for same-sex marriage in Australia, saying she believes "the Marriage Act is appropriate in its current form, that is recognising that marriage is between a man and a woman" and that marriage being between a man and woman "has a special status".^{[156][162][163]} The triennial Labor conference held in December 2011 saw Gillard successfully negotiate an amendment on same-sex marriage^[164] which will see the party introduce a conscience vote to parliament through a private members bill, rather than a binding vote.^[165]

Wikileaks



Gillard speaking at the launch of the Australian Multicultural Council in August 2011

Following the November 2010 release of secret United States diplomatic cables, Julia Gillard stated, "I absolutely condemn the placement of this information on the WikiLeaks website. It's a grossly irresponsible thing to do and an illegal thing to do".^{[166][167][168]} After an Australian Federal Police investigation failed to find WikiLeaks had broken any Australian laws by publishing the US diplomatic documents, Gillard maintained her stance that the release of the documents was "grossly irresponsible".^[169]

Personal life

Gillard's partner since 2006^[170] is Tim Mathieson.^[171] She has had previous relationships with union officials Michael O'Connor and Bruce Wilson and fellow Federal Labor MP Craig Emerson.^[172] She has never married and has no children. [173][174]

Gillard's mother told ABC TV's Australian Story that Gillard had spoken from a young age of never wanting children. Gillard herself told the program that while she admired women who could balance child rearing with a career, "I'm not sure I could have. There's something in me that's focused and single-minded and if I was going to do that, I'm not sure I could have done this."^[175]

Gillard with Tim Mathieson in 2013

She owns a home in the south-western Melbourne suburb of Altona^[176] which she occupied prior to The Lodge. She is a public supporter of the Western Bulldogs AFL club.^[177] As for the NRL, she is a supporter of the Melbourne Storm.^[178]

Gillard was brought up in the Baptist tradition, but is not religious. In a 2010 interview when asked if she believed in God, Gillard stated: "No I don't ... I'm not a religious person ... I'm ... a great respecter of religious beliefs but they're not my beliefs."^{[179][180]}

AWU affair

Main article: AWU affair

Gillard worked in the industrial department of the law firm Slater & Gordon from 1988 through to 1995.^[181] In the early 1990s, she was also in a romantic relationship with Bruce Wilson, an official of the Australian Workers Union (AWU).^{[172][182][183]} Gillard provided pro-bono legal assistance to help establish the AWU Workplace Reform Association for Wilson and his associate Ralph Blewitt.^[184] She was also involved in providing legal services in relation to the purchase of a Fitzroy property by Wilson and Blewitt. Wilson and Blewitt have been accused of creating the association in order to use a slush fund for personal benefit, including diverting funds for the purchase of the house in Fitzrov.^[185]

Slater & Gordon investigated Gillard's conduct and prior to the conclusion of the investigation, Gillard took leave from the firm and later resigned to pursue her political career.^[186] Around this time, Gillard also ended her relationship with Wilson. No finding of misconduct was concluded by Slater and Gordon, ^{[21][187]} and Gillard has denied any wrongdoing.^[188]

The issue was raised in Federal Parliament in June 2012 by Labor MP Robert McClelland (a supporter of Gillard's leadership rival, Kevin Rudd, whom Gillard had demoted).^[189] The Federal Opposition devoted its questions for the final sitting week of Parliament of 2012 to the affair. The Opposition concluded the week with a call for a judicial inquiry.^[190]

See also

- Australian federal election, 2013
- Australian federal election, 2010
- Rudd Ministry
- First Gillard Ministry



- Second Gillard Ministry
- At Home with Julia

Notes

1. ^ The National Party of Western Australia is not a part of the Liberal/National Coalition. Therefore, its figures, including MP Tony Crook, are counted separately from the Coalition totals. See Australian federal election, 2010 for more details.

References

- ^ *a b* "Gillard moves into The Lodge" (http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard-moves-into-the-lodge-20100926-15s2x.html). Sydney Morning Herald. 26 September 2010. http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard-moves-into-thelodge-20100926-15s2x.html. Retrieved 26 September 2010.
- ^ a b c d "The Hon Julia Gillard MP, Member for Lalor (Vic)" (http://www.aph.gov.au/Senators_and_Members/Parliamentarian?MPID=83L). Australian House of Representatives. http://www.aph.gov.au/Senators_and_Members/Parliamentarian?MPID=83L. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- 3. ^ a b c "The Other Biography: Jacqueline Kent's "The Making of Julia Gillard" by Christine Wallace" (http://www.themonthly.com.au/books-christine-wallace-other-biography-jacqueline-kent039s-quotthe-makingjulia-gillardquot-2015?page=0%2C0). *The Monthly*. Schwartz Publishing. October 2009. http://www.themonthly.com.au/books-christine-wallace-other-biography-jacqueline-kent039s-quotthe-making-juliagillardquot-2015?page=0%2C0. Retrieved 19 October 2009.
- 4. ^ Curtis, L.; Hall, E. (24 June 2010). "Gillard becomes first female PM" (http://www.abc.net.au/worldtoday/content/2010/s2935655.htm). *ABC News*. Australian Broadcasting Corporation. http://www.abc.net.au/worldtoday/content/2010/s2935655.htm. Retrieved 13 October 2010.
- Coorey, Phillip (17 July 2010). "Gillard seeks mandate to take Australia forward" (http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard-seeks-mandate-to-take-australia-forward-20100717-10er7.html). *Sydney Morning Herald* (Fairfax Media). http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard-seeks-mandate-to-take-australiaforward-20100717-10er7.html. Retrieved 8 August 2010.
- * "Wait finally over as Independent Tony Windsor chooses Julia Gillard as Prime Minister" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/wait-finally-over-as-independent-tony-windsor-choose-julia-gillard-asprime-minister/story-e6frg6o6-1225915374245). *The Australian* (News Limited). 7 September 2010. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/wait-finally-over-as-independent-tony-windsor-choose-julia-gillard-as-primeminister/story-e6frg6o6-1225915374245. Retrieved 7 September 2010.
- 7. ^ *a b c d e* "Australian Story Julia Gillard Interview Transcript" (http://www.abc.net.au/austory/content/2006/s1585300.htm). ABC Television. 6 March 2006. http://www.abc.net.au/austory/content/2006/s1585300.htm. Retrieved 23 June 2010.
- A a b c d "Julia Gillard in Person". Counterpoint. yes (http://www.abc.net.au/rn/counterpoint/stories/2004/1203667.htm).
 20 September 2004. Radio National.
- 9. ^ Prime Minister Julia Gillard (http://web.archive.org/20110624003839/http://www.pm.gov.au/your-pm) at the Wayback Machine (archived 24 June 2011)
- 10. ^ "Julia Gillard" (http://www.forbes.com/profile/julia-gillard/) . Forbes.com LLC. http://www.forbes.com/profile/julia-gillard/. Retrieved 23 December 2012.
- 11. ^ Wills, Daniel (24 June 2010). "Julia Gillard's parents 'elated'" (http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/news/julia-gillards-parents-elated/story-e6freuy9-1225883750188). Daily Telegraph (News Limited). http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/news/julia-gillards-parents-elated/story-e6freuy9-1225883750188. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- ^ Peatling, Stephanie (8 September 2012). "Gillard expected to leave APEC because of father's death" (http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard-expected-to-leave-apec-because-of-fathers-death-20120908-25ktc.html). *smh.com.au*. http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard-expected-to-leave-apec-because-of-fathers-death-20120908-25ktc.html. Retrieved 8 September 2012.
- ^ "Gillard addresses students at former high school" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2006/12/14/1811877.htm). ABC News. 14 December 2006. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2006/12/14/1811877.htm. Retrieved 23 June 2010.
- 14. ^ Simons, Margaret (16 February 1983). "Room at the top on the campus" (http://news.google.com.au/newspapers? id=1YUQAAAAIBAJ&sjid=z5QDAAAAIBAJ&pg=3459,193745&dq=julia-gillard&hl=en). The Age (Fairfax Media). http://news.google.com.au/newspapers?id=1YUQAAAAIBAJ&sjid=z5QDAAAAIBAJ&pg=3459,193745&dq=julia-gillard&hl=en. Retrieved 25 June 2010.
- 15. * "Julia Gillard" (http://history.law.unimelb.edu.au/go/people/politicians/julia-gillard/index.cfm). *History of the Melbourne Law School*. University of Melbourne. 24 June 2010. http://history.law.unimelb.edu.au/go/people/politicians/julia-gillard/index.cfm. Retrieved 24 June 2010.

- 16. ^ a b Davis, Mark (24 June 2010). "Focus and ambition drive her success" (http://www.theage.com.au/national/focus-and-ambition-drive-her-success-20100624-yzgi.html). The Age (Melbourne: Fairfax Media). http://www.theage.com.au/national/focus-and-ambition-drive-her-success-20100624-yzgi.html. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- 17. ^ http://afr.com/p/national/abbott_presses_gillard_over_union_3tBHaCU0dupjJb9JUPxBFJ
- 18. ^ http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/julia-gillard-declares-file-closed-on-union-scandal-allegations/storyfn59niix-1226457045231
- 19. ^ Wright, Lincoln (7 August 2007). "Will Julia Gillard's past cause red faces?" (http://www.heraldsun.com.au/news/national/will-julias-past-cause-red-faces/story-e6frf7l6-1111114587478). Sunday Herald Sun (News Limited). http://www.heraldsun.com.au/news/national/will-julias-past-cause-red-faces/storye6frf7l6-1111114587478. Retrieved 23 June 2010.
- ^ "'No contradiction' on Julia Gillard information" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/no-contradiction-on-julia-gillard-information/story-fn59niix-1226453684136). *The Australian*. 20 August 2012. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/no-contradiction-on-julia-gillard-information/story-fn59niix-1226453684136. Retrieved 20 August 2012.
- 21. ^ *a b c* Coorey, Phillip (20 August 2012). "Gillard cleared of wrongdoing by former employer" (http://www.theage.com.au/opinion/political-news/gillard-cleared-of-wrongdoing-by-former-employer-20120819-24gnf.html). *The Age*. http://www.theage.com.au/opinion/political-news/gillard-cleared-of-wrongdoing-by-former-employer-20120819-24gnf.html. Retrieved 21 August 2012.
- 22. ^ Gillard, Julia (2003). "Personal Perspectives on Parliament Lower House: Lower House" (http://www.aph.gov.au/Senate/pubs/pops/pop41/gillard.pdf). One Hundred Years of Women's Suffrage in Australia, Centenary Issue. Commonwealth of Australia. pp. 34–36. http://www.aph.gov.au/Senate/pubs/pops/pop41/gillard.pdf. Retrieved 29 June 2010.
- 23. ^ Summers, Anne (25 June 2010). "Historic moment, but barriers remain for half the population" (http://www.theage.com.au/opinion/politics/historic-moment-but-barriers-remain-for-half-the-population-20100624-z3bp.html). *The Age* (Melbourne: Fairfax Media). http://www.theage.com.au/opinion/politics/historic-moment-but-barriers-remain-for-half-the-population-20100624-z3bp.html. Retrieved 26 June 2010.
- 24. ^ "Ms Julia Gillard MP, Member for Lalor (Vic), First speech to Parliament" (http://parlinfo.aph.gov.au/parlInfo/search/display/display.w3p;query=Id%3A%22chamber%2Fhansardr% 2F1998-11-11%2F0011%22). Parliament of Australia. 11 November 1998. http://parlinfo.aph.gov.au/parlInfo/search/display/display.w3p;query=Id%3A%22chamber%2Fhansardr%2F1998-11-11% 2F0011%22. Retrieved 28 August 2012.
- 25. ^ "Crean names new team" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/politics/2003/02/item20030218083501_1.htm) . *ABC News* (Australian Broadcasting Corporation). 18 February 2003. http://www.abc.net.au/news/politics/2003/02/item20030218083501_1.htm. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- 26. ^ Hudson, Phillip (2 July 2003). "ALP rising star for key health role" (http://www.theage.com.au/articles/2003/07/01/1056825394336.html). *The Age* (Melbourne: Fairfax). http://www.theage.com.au/articles/2003/07/01/1056825394336.html. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- 27. ^ Wroe, David (30 September 2003). "Doctor groups hail promotion of 'head kicker'" (http://www.theage.com.au/articles/2003/09/29/1064819869888.html). *The Age* (Melbourne: Fairfax). http://www.theage.com.au/articles/2003/09/29/1064819869888.html. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- 28. ^ Banham, Cynthia (3 December 2003). "Gillard's loyalty pays off" (http://www.smh.com.au/articles/2003/12/02/1070351584392.html). *The Sydney Morning Herald* (Fairfax). http://www.smh.com.au/articles/2003/12/02/1070351584392.html. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- ^ Grattan, Michelle (22 January 2005). "Beazley no to Gillard as deputy" (http://www.theage.com.au/news/National/Beazley-no-to-Gillard-as-deputy/2005/01/21/1106110948133.html). *The Age* (Melbourne: Fairfax). http://www.theage.com.au/news/National/Beazley-no-to-Gillard-asdeputy/2005/01/21/1106110948133.html. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- * "The Gillard Diaries". Australian Story. yes (http://www.abc.net.au/austory/content/2006/s1586140.htm). 6 March 2006. ABC1.
- 31. ^ "Julia Gillard preferred ALP leader: poll" (http://www.theage.com.au/news/National/Julia-Gillard-preferred-ALP-leader-poll/2006/04/02/1143916403791.html). *The Age* (Melbourne: Fairfax). 2 April 2006. http://www.theage.com.au/news/National/Julia-Gillard-preferred-ALP-leader-poll/2006/04/02/1143916403791.html. Retrieved 18 May 2007.
- 32. ^ Grattan, Michelle (27 January 2005). "Gillard tells Beazley to be a bold leader" (http://www.theage.com.au/news/National/Gillard-tells-Beazley-to-be-a-boldleader/2005/01/26/1106415664780.html). *The Age* (Melbourne: Fairfax). http://www.theage.com.au/news/National/Gillard-tells-Beazley-to-be-a-bold-leader/2005/01/26/1106415664780.html. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- 33. ^ Hudson, Phillip; Coorey, Phillip (1 December 2006). "Rudd, Gillard confirm challenge" (http://www.smh.com.au/news/national/its-beazley-v-rudd/2006/12/01/1164777759776.html). *The Sydney Morning Herald* (Fairfax). http://www.smh.com.au/news/national/its-beazley-v-rudd/2006/12/01/1164777759776.html. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- 34. ^ Coorey, Phillip (5 December 2006). "We'll rebuild nation, says Rudd" (http://www.smh.com.au/news/national/well-rebuild-nation-says-rudd/2006/12/04/1165080877872.html?page=fullpage#contentSwap1). *The Sydney Morning Herald*

(Fairfax). http://www.smh.com.au/news/national/well-rebuild-nation-says-rudd/2006/12/04/1165080877872.html? page=fullpage#contentSwap1. Retrieved 24 June 2010.

- 35. ^ Grattan, Michelle (11 December 2006). "Plums for Rudd men in shadow reshuffle" (http://www.theage.com.au/news/national/plums-for-rudd-men-in-shadowreshuffle/2006/12/10/1165685554688.html). *The Age* (Melbourne: Fairfax). http://www.theage.com.au/news/national/plums-for-rudd-men-in-shadow-reshuffle/2006/12/10/1165685554688.html. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- 36. ^ http://www.abc.net.au/austory/specials/shewhowaits/default.htm
- 37. ^ Marriner, Cosima (26 November 2007). "Gillard reveals: it was the go-girl factor" (http://www.smh.com.au/news/national/gillard-reveals-it-was-the-gogirl-factor/2007/11/25/1195975870414.html). *The Sydney Morning Herald* (Fairfax). http://www.smh.com.au/news/national/gillard-reveals-it-was-the-gogirl-factor/2007/11/25/1195975870414.html. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- A Harrison, Dan (19 October 2009). "Ms Gillard goes to Washington" (http://www.theage.com.au/national/education/ms-gillard-goes-to-washington-20091016-h0wx.html). *The Age* (Melbourne: Fairfax). http://www.theage.com.au/national/education/ms-gillard-goes-to-washington-20091016-h0wx.html. Retrieved 19 October 2009.
- Viellaris, Renee (20 March 2009). "WorkChoices finally dead: Julia Gillard" (http://www.news.com.au/couriermail/story/0,23739,25215771-952,00.html). *The Australian* (News Limited). http://www.news.com.au/couriermail/story/0,23739,25215771-952,00.html. Retrieved 23 June 2010.
- 40. ^ "PM promises not to extend Work Choices" (http://www.theage.com.au/news/National/Fielding-noncommittal-on-ALPs-IR-plan/2007/10/15/1192300644672.html). *The Age* (Melbourne: Fairfax). 15 October 2007. http://www.theage.com.au/news/National/Fielding-noncommittal-on-ALPs-IR-plan/2007/10/15/1192300644672.html. Retrieved 13 November 2007.
- 41. ^ Bita, Natasha (10 September 2009). "Grant to trail girl to next school" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/nation/grant-to-trail-girl-to-next-school/story-e6frg6oo-1225771290406). *The Australian* (News Limited). http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/nation/grant-to-trail-girl-to-next-school/storye6frg6oo-1225771290406. Retrieved 23 June 2010.
- 42. ^ Bita, Natasha (22 October 2009). "Julia Gillard to reclaim school payouts" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/nation/julia-gillard-to-reclaim-school-payouts/story-e6frg6oo-1225789767523). *The Australian* (News Limited). http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/nation/julia-gillard-to-reclaim-school-payouts/story-e6frg6oo-1225789767523. Retrieved 23 June 2010.
- 43. ^ Kerin, Lindy (10 December 2007). "Gillard makes Aust history as female acting PM" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2007/12/10/2114894.htm). ABC News. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2007/12/10/2114894.htm. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- 44. ^ Norington, Brad (24 November 2008). "Business as usual for Gillard the caretaker" (http://www.theaustralian.news.com.au/story/0,25197,24695550-5014046,00.html). *The Australian* (News Limited). http://www.theaustralian.news.com.au/story/0,25197,24695550-5014046,00.html. Retrieved 23 June 2010.
- 45. ^ van Onselen, Peter (14 March 2009). "Shorten pathway to a Gillard future" (http://www.theaustralian.news.com.au/story/0,25197,25183155-7583,00.html). *The Australian* (News Limited). http://www.theaustralian.news.com.au/story/0,25197,25183155-7583,00.html. Retrieved 23 June 2010.
- 46. ^ http://www.abc.net.au/tv/qanda/txt/s2933046.htm
- 47. ^ Harvey, Michael (23 June 2010). "Federal Labor MPs moving to axe Kevin Rudd and replace him with Julia Gillard" (http://www.heraldsun.com.au/news/national/labor-considers-axing-rudd/story-e6frf7l6-1225883380388). *Herald Sun* (News Limited). http://www.heraldsun.com.au/news/national/labor-considers-axing-rudd/story-e6frf7l6-1225883380388. Retrieved 23 June 2010.
- 48. ^ *a b* http://www.abc.net.au/7.30/content/2011/s3336424.htm
- 49. http://www.abc.net.au/4corners/content/2010/s2984531.htm
- 50. ^ "Julia Gillard, Prime Minister After Labor Leadership Challenge" (http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard--becomesaustralias-first-female-prime-minister-as-tearful-rudd-stands-aside-20100624-yzvw.html#ixzz1ko64xQRM). *The Sydney Morning Herald*. 24 June 2010. http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard--becomes-australias-first-female-prime-ministeras-tearful-rudd-stands-aside-20100624-yzvw.html#ixzz1ko64xQRM.
- 51. ^ *a b* "The 7.30 Report" (http://www.abc.net.au/7.30/content/2010/s2936441.htm) . ABC. 24 June 2010. http://www.abc.net.au/7.30/content/2010/s2936441.htm. Retrieved 25 April 2012.
- 52. ^ http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/news/pm-julia-gillard-stitched-up-kevin-rudd/story-e6freuy9-1226499866236
- 53. ^ a ^b Kerr, Christian; Franklin, Matthew (24 June 2010). "Julia Gillard 'honoured' to become prime minister as Kevin Rudd stands aside" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/politics/labor-leadership-ballot/story-e6frgczf-1225883589139). The Australian (News Limited). http://www.theaustralian.com.au/politics/labor-leadership-ballot/story-e6frgczf-1225883589139. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- 54. ^ Farr, Malcolm (24 June 2010). "Julia Gillard is Australia's new Prime Minister" (http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/news/julia-gillard-is-australias-new-prime-minister/story-e6freuy9-1225883617249). *The Daily Telegraph*. UK. http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/news/julia-gillard-is-australias-newprime-minister/story-e6freuy9-1225883617249. Retrieved 7 July 2010.
- 55. http://www.news.com.au/national-old/julia-gillard-responds-to-kevin-rudds-resignation-by-calling-leadership-ballot-formonday/story-e6frfkvr-1226279217149

- 56. ^ Levy, M. (24 June 2010). "Labor Party was losing its way under Rudd: Gillard" (http://www.brisbanetimes.com.au/national/labor-party-was-losing-its-way-under-rudd-gillard-20100624z10q.html). brisbanetimes.com.au (Brisbane Times). http://www.brisbanetimes.com.au/national/labor-party-was-losingits-way-under-rudd-gillard-20100624-z10q.html. Retrieved 13 October 2010.
- 57. ^ "Julia Gillard still has the numbers in any leadership vote with Kevin Rudd, says Nicola Roxon" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/breaking-news/julia-gillard-still-has-the-numbers-in-any-leadership-votewith-kevin-rudd-says-nicola-roxon/story-fn3dxity-1226274606927). *The Australian*. AAP. 18 February 2012. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/breaking-news/julia-gillard-still-has-the-numbers-in-any-leadership-vote-withkevin-rudd-says-nicola-roxon/story-fn3dxity-1226274606927.
- Koranyi, Balazs (17 July 2010). "Australian PM Gillard calls August 21 election" (http://www.reuters.com/article/idUSSYU01029220100717). *Reuters*. http://www.reuters.com/article/idUSSYU01029220100717.
- 59. ^ "Gillard defends 'moving forward' mantra" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/07/19/2958335.htm) . Australia: ABC. 19 July 2010. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/07/19/2958335.htm. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 60. ^ "Gillard confronts questions over deal with Rudd" (http://www.abc.net.au/am/content/2010/s2955277.htm) . Australia: ABC. 28 March 1989. http://www.abc.net.au/am/content/2010/s2955277.htm. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 61. ^ Hudson, Phillip (2 August 2010). "Julia Gillard ditches campaign script for the 'real' Julia but admits tactic is risky" (http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/national/gillard-ditches-campaign-script-for-the-real-julia/story-fn5z3z83-1225899731071). *The Courier-Mail* (News Limited). http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/national/gillard-ditches-campaign-script-for-the-real-julia/story-fn5z3z83-1225899731071. Retrieved 25 March 2011.
- 62. ^ Archer, Lincoln (25 July 2010). "Leaders debate verdict: Tony Abbott vs Julia Gillard so who won?" (http://www.news.com.au/features/federal-election/leaders-debate-verdict-tony-abbott-vs-julia-gillard-so-who-won/story-fn5a6dkp-1225896757237). *news.com.au*. http://www.news.com.au/features/federal-election/leaders-debate-verdict-tony-abbott-vs-julia-gillard-so-who-won/story-fn5a6dkp-1225896757237.
- 63. ^ Collerton, Sarah. (12 August 2010) Abbott named people's choice at Rooty Hill ABC News (Australian Broadcasting Corporation) (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/08/11/2980455.htm). Abc.net.au. Retrieved 15 October 2010.
- ^{64.} ^A Undecided Voters Question Abbott And Gillard In Brisbane (http://www.brisbanetimes.com.au/federal-election/gillardand-abbott-faceoff-at-brisbane-forum-20100819-12fef.html). Brisbanetimes.com.au (19 August 2010). Retrieved 15 October 2010.
- 65. ^ Gillard Joins Q&A | ABC TV (http://www.abc.net.au/tv/qanda/txt/s2971154.htm%7C) . Abc.net.au (9 August 2010). Retrieved 25 February 2011.
- 66. ^ "Mark Latham confronts Gillard" (http://www.sbs.com.au/news/article/1321817/Mark-Latham-confronts-Gillard) . *SBS World News*. 7 August 2010. http://www.sbs.com.au/news/article/1321817/Mark-Latham-confronts-Gillard. Retrieved 25 March 2011.
- 67. ^ "Transcript: Julia Gillard's campaign launch" (http://www.news.com.au/features/federal-election/transcript-juliagillards-campaign-launch/story-e6frfllr-1225905932679) . *news.com.au* (News Limited). 16 August 2010. http://www.news.com.au/features/federal-election/transcript-julia-gillards-campaign-launch/story-e6frfllr-1225905932679. Retrieved 25 March 2011.
- 68. ^ Colebatch, Tim (13 August 2010). "72 all Brisbane to Coalition and Corangamite to ALP: SMH 28 August 2010" (http://www.smh.com.au/federal-election/72-all--brisbane-to-coalition-and-corangamite-to-alp-20100827-13w1r.html). Sydney Morning Herald. http://www.smh.com.au/federal-election/72-all--brisbane-to-coalition-and-corangamite-to-alp-20100827-13w1r.html. Retrieved 30 August 2010.
- 69. ^ "Voters leave Australia hanging" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/08/21/2989767.htm) . *ABC News Online* (Australian Broadcasting Corporation). 21 August 2010. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/08/21/2989767.htm.
- 70. A "Australia count begins after tight election race" (http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-asia-pacific-11037486). *BBC News* (British Broadcasting Corporation). 21 August 2010. http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-asia-pacific-11037486.
- 71. ^ "Australia heads for hung parliament" (http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-asia-pacific-11048968). BBC News (British Broadcasting Corporation). 21 August 2010. http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-asia-pacific-11048968. Retrieved 21 August 2010.
- 72. ^ "Where it's at: Independents' seven key demands" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/08/26/2994071.htm). ABC News Online (Australian Broadcasting Corporation). 26 August 2010. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/08/26/2994071.htm.
- 73. ^ ABC News Online (Australian Broadcasting Corporation). 3 September 2010. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/09/03/3002314.htm Independents stand firm in face of fear campaign.
- 74. ^ "Labor ahead in strategic power game" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/opinion/labor-ahead-in-strategic-powergame/story-e6frg6zo-1225914014166). *The Australian* (News Limited). 4 September 2010. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/opinion/labor-ahead-in-strategic-power-game/story-e6frg6zo-1225914014166.
- 75. ^ Benson, Simon (4 September 2010). "Coalition accused of dirty tricks campaign" (http://www.news.com.au/features/federal-election/independents-accuse-coalition-of-dirty-tricks/story-e6frfllr-1225914066222). news.com.au (News Limited). http://www.news.com.au/features/federal-election/independents-accusecoalition-of-dirty-tricks/story-e6frfllr-1225914066222.
- 76. ^ "The choice for the independents is now clearer" (http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/editorial/the-choice-for-theindependents-is-now-clearer-20100903-14uhi.html). *Sydney Morning Herald* (Fairfax). 4 September 2010. http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/editorial/the-choice-for-the-independents-is-now-clearer-20100903-14uhi.html.

- 77. ^ Stephanie Peatling and Heath Aston: *It's good to be Greens, as balance of power tipped*, in SMH, 18 July 2010 (http://www.smh.com.au/federal-election/climate/its-good-to-be-greens-as-balance-of-power-tipped-20100717-10f4t.html). Retrieved 19 August 2010.
- 78. ^ Sid Maher: Greens set to grab balance of power in The Australian, 18 July 2010 (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/greens-set-to-grab-balance-of-power/story-fn59niix-1225893667815). Retrieved 19 August 2010.
- 79. ^ Grattan, Michelle (3 September 2010). "Abbott's Costings Blow Out | Wilkie Sides With Labor: SMH 3 September 2010" (http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/politics/abbott-digs-himself-a-hole-20100902-14rjp.html). Sydney Morning Herald. http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/politics/abbott-digs-himself-a-hole-20100902-14rjp.html. Retrieved 8 September 2010.
- 80. ^ 'Labor day: Gillard retains grip on power' (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/09/07/3005179.htm) ABC Emma Rodgers (7 September 2010) . Retrieved 8 September 2010.
- * Rodgers, Emma (7 September 2010). "Labor clings to power" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/09/07/3005028.htm). ABC News Online (Australian Broadcasting Corporation). http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/09/07/3005028.htm.
- 82. ^ "Gillard sworn in as PM as ministers arrive at Government House" (http://www.theage.com.au/national/gillard-swornin-as-pm-as-ministers-arrive-at-government-house-20100914-15aeq.html?autostart=1). *The Age* (Melbourne). 14 September 2010. http://www.theage.com.au/national/gillard-sworn-in-as-pm-as-ministers-arrive-at-government-house-20100914-15aeq.html?autostart=1. Retrieved 14 September 2010.
- 83. ^ http://www.theaustralian.com.au/opinion/columnists/addiction-to-over-promising-in-julia-gillards-government-for-all-seasons/story-e6frg74x-1226537092324
- 84. ^ *a b* 23 June Press Conference (http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YdXlUdSBOYk)
- 85. ^ Mclennan, David (24 June 2010). "Gillard set to get 'a good government back on track' National News National General" (http://www.canberratimes.com.au/news/national/national/general/gillard-set-to-get-a-good-government-back-on-track/1867321.aspx). The Canberra Times. http://www.canberratimes.com.au/news/national/general/gillard-set-to-get-a-good-government-back-on-track/1867321.aspx. Retrieved 30 October 2010.
- 86. ^ Australian Labor News Let's move Australia forward (http://www.alp.org.au/federal-government/news/transcript-julia-gillard,-doorstop-interview,-eme/)
- 87. ^ *a b* Cookies must be enabled. | The Australian (http://blogs.news.com.au/heraldsun/andrewbolt/index.php/heraldsun/comments/gillard_no_longers_promises_her_surplus
- 88. ^ Australian Labor News Let's move Australia forward (http://www.alp.org.au/federal-government/news/transcript--julia-gillard,-town-hall-meeting,-bron/)
- 89. ^ Cookies must be enabled. | The Australian (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/treasury/budget-improveson-may-forecast-with-smaller-deficit-than-predicted/story-fn59nsif-1226480129745)
- 90. http://www.abc.net.au/7.30/content/2012/s3499386.htm
- 91. ^ http://www.news.com.au/breaking-news/national/swan-says-budget-surplus-now-unlikely/story-e6frfku9-1226541184590
- 92. ^ *ABC*. 27 July 2010. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/07/27/2965258.htm. Retrieved 28 July 2010.
- 93. ^ Karvelas, Patricia; Cresswell, Adam (28 July 2010). "Labor to expand the mental health front line" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/labor-to-expand-the-mental-health-front-line/story-fn59niix-1225897734559). *The Australian* (News Limited). http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/labor-to-expand-themental-health-front-line/story-fn59niix-1225897734559. Retrieved 25 March 2011.
- 94. ^ "Gillard pledges \$9.9b for rural Australia" (http://news.ninemsn.com.au/national/election2010/7957641/gillard-pledgesto-forge-new-paradigm) . News.ninemsn.com.au. http://news.ninemsn.com.au/national/election2010/7957641/gillardpledges-to-forge-new-paradigm. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 95. ^ "Tony Abbott says Julia Gillard's revamped health reform package is yet another backdown" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/julia-gillard-details-revamped-health-reform-package-withthe-states-before-coag/story-fn59niix-1226004336983). *The Australian*. 11 February 2011. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/julia-gillard-details-revamped-health-reform-package-with-the-statesbefore-coag/story-fn59niix-1226004336983. Retrieved 11 February 2011.
- 96. ^ Matthew Franklin, Chief Political Correspondent (14 February 2011). "Gillard seals health overhaul" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/gillard-seals-health-overhaul/story-e6frg6n6-1226005407694). The Australian. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/gillard-seals-health-overhaul/story-e6frg6n6-1226005407694. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 97. ^ "States sign Gillard's \$20b health deal" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/breaking-news/states-sign-gillards-20b-health-deal/story-fn3dxity-1226106893492) . AAP. 2 August 2011. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/breaking-news/states-sign-gillards-20b-health-deal/story-fn3dxity-1226106893492.
- 98. ^ "Gillard shuts door on 'big Australia'" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/06/27/2938009.htm) . Australia: ABC. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/06/27/2938009.htm. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 99. ^ "This is no Pacific Solution: Gillard" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/07/07/2946786.htm). Australia: ABC. 7 July 2010. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/07/07/2946786.htm. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 100. ^ "Smith still backs asylum plan ABC News (Australian Broadcasting Corporation)" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/07/13/2951683.htm). Australia: ABC. 13 July 2010. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/07/13/2951683.htm. Retrieved 8 August 2010.

- 101. ^ Kelly, Joe (25 July 2010). "East Timor's parliament rejects Gillard plan for regional asylum-seeker centre" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/politics/east-timors-parliament-rejects-gillard-plan-for-regional-asylum-seeker-centre/story-e6frgczf-1225890881986). The Australian (News Limited). http://www.theaustralian.com.au/politics/east-timors-parliament-rejects-gillard-plan-for-regional-asylum-seeker-centre/story-e6frgczf-1225890881986. Retrieved 25 March 2011.
- 102. ^ Karvelas, Patricia; Maley, Paul (19 October 2010). "PM Julia Gillard softens detention stance" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/pm-julia-gillard-softens-detention-stance/story-fn59niix-1225940414154). *The Australian*. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/pm-julia-gillard-softens-detentionstance/story-fn59niix-1225940414154. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 103. ^ "Timeline of Christmas Island tragedy" (http://www.news.com.au/national/timeline-of-christmas-island-tragedy/storye6frfkvr-1225972208620). News.com.au. 16 December 2010. http://www.news.com.au/national/timeline-of-christmasisland-tragedy/story-e6frfkvr-1225972208620. Retrieved 30 July 2012.
- 104. ^ "Christmas Island tragedy left 'more dead than alive'" (http://au.news.yahoo.com/thewest/a/-/breaking/9477127/). The West Australian. 19 May 2011. http://au.news.yahoo.com/thewest/a/-/breaking/9477127/. Retrieved 30 July 2012.
- 105. ^ Marks, Kathy (16 December 2010). "The tragedy that shames Australia" (http://www.independent.co.uk/news/world/australasia/the-tragedy-that-shames-australia-2161625.html). The Independent (London). http://www.independent.co.uk/news/world/australasia/the-tragedy-that-shames-australia-2161625.html.
- 106. ^ "Refugee advocate blames Government, Andrew Bolt calls for Julia Gillard's resignation" (http://www.news.com.au/national/refugee-advocate-blames-government-for-christmas-island-boat-deaths-andrew-bolt-calls-for-julia-gillards-resignation/story-e6frfkvr-1225971895724) . *news.com.au*. 16 December 2010. http://www.news.com.au/national/refugee-advocate-blames-government-for-christmas-island-boat-deaths-andrew-bolt-calls-for-julia-gillards-resignation/story-e6frfkvr-1225971895724.
- 107. ^ a b Walker, Jamie; Maley, Paul (17 December 2010). "Christmas Island tragedy forces review of ALP's asylum stance" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/chritmas-island-tragedy-forces-review-of-alps-asylum-stance/story-fn59niix-1225972457596). The Australian. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/chritmas-island-tragedy-forces-review-of-alps-asylum-stance/story-fn59niix-1225972457596.
- 108. ^ Massola, James (12 September 2011). "Prime Minister Julia Gillard wins backing on Malaysia Solution" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/pm-facing-malaysian-deadlock-as-coalition-refuses-to-budgeon-nauru/story-fn59niix-1226134614843). *The Australian*. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/pm-facingmalaysian-deadlock-as-coalition-refuses-to-budge-on-nauru/story-fn59niix-1226134614843.
- 109. ^ "Detention centre for Pontville Tasmania News" (http://www.themercury.com.au/article/2011/04/05/220051_tasmania-news.html). The Mercury. 5 April 2011. http://www.themercury.com.au/article/2011/04/05/220051_tasmania-news.html. Retrieved 31 July 2011.
- 110. ^ "Buildings torched in Villawood riot" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/2011-04-21/buildings-torched-in-villawood-riot/2607462). ABCnet.au. 21 April 2011. http://www.abc.net.au/news/2011-04-21/buildings-torched-in-villawood-riot/2607462. Retrieved 30 July 2012.
- 111. ^ "Gillard announces Malaysian solution" (http://www.theage.com.au/national/gillard-announces-malaysian-solution-20110507-1ed0h.html). *The Age* (Melbourne). 7 May 2011. http://www.theage.com.au/national/gillard-announcesmalaysian-solution-20110507-1ed0h.html. Retrieved 12 June 2011.
- 112. ^ "Arrangement with Malaysia on Irregular Maritime Arrivals" (http://www.immi.gov.au/managing-australiasborders/border-security/irregular-entry/arrangement-malaysia-ima.htm). *Managing Australia's Borders*. Department of Immigration and Citizenship. http://www.immi.gov.au/managing-australias-borders/border-security/irregularentry/arrangement-malaysia-ima.htm. Retrieved 9 June 2011.
- 113. ^ "High Court scuttles Malaysia swap deal" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/2011-08-31/high-court-rules-on-asylum-seekerchallenge/2864218). ABC News. 31 August 2011. http://www.abc.net.au/news/2011-08-31/high-court-rules-on-asylumseeker-challenge/2864218. Retrieved 31 August 2011.
- 114. ^ Michael Gordon (1 September 2011). "The Malaysia solution is shipwrecked" (http://www.theage.com.au/national/themalaysia-solution-is-shipwrecked-20110831-1jmfm.html). *The Age*. Australia. http://www.theage.com.au/national/themalaysia-solution-is-shipwrecked-20110831-1jmfm.html. Retrieved 30 July 2012.
- 115. ^ Packham, Ben (12 August 2012). "Labor to act quickly to reopen Nauru, PNG asylum-seeker processing centres" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/immigration/labor-caucus-backs-expert-panel-on-asylum-policy/story-fn9hm1gu-1226449423972). *The Australian*. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/immigration/labor-caucus-backs-expert-panel-on-asylum-policy/story-fn9hm1gu-1226449423972. Retrieved 19 August 2012.
- 116. ^ Caldwell, Anna (16 August 2012). "Offshore asylum laws through Parliament" (http://www.adelaidenow.com.au/news/national/offshore-asylum-laws-through-parliament/story-fndo1sx1-1226451444495). Adelaide Now. Australian Associated Press. http://www.adelaidenow.com.au/news/national/offshoreasylum-laws-through-parliament/story-fndo1sx1-1226451444495. Retrieved 18 August 2012.
- 117. ^ "Gillard mum on Rudd 'resignation deal' claim" (http://www.theage.com.au/national/gillard-mum-on-rudd-resignation-deal-20100715-10c1x.html?from=age_sb) . *The Age* (Melbourne). 15 July 2010. http://www.theage.com.au/national/gillard-mum-on-rudd-resignation-deal-20100715-10c1x.html?from=age_sb. Retrieved 8 August 2010.

- 118. ^ "Keep your back-to-school receipts: PM" (http://news.smh.com.au/breaking-news-national/keep-your-backtoschool-receipts-pm-20110106-19h24.html) . *Sydney Morning Herald*. 6 January 2011. http://news.smh.com.au/breaking-news-national/keep-your-backtoschool-receipts-pm-20110106-19h24.html.
- 119. ^ Chalmers, Emma; Chilcott, Tanya (18 November 2010). "MySchool 2.0 website to give parents better information about their child's education" (http://www.news.com.au/national/myschool-20-website-to-give-parents-better-information-abouttheir-childs-education/story-e6frfkvr-1225955326426). *The Courier-Mail*. http://www.news.com.au/national/myschool-20-website-to-give-parents-better-information-about-their-childs-education/story-e6frfkvr-1225955326426.
- 120. ^ "Delay for uni standards legislation" (http://www.smh.com.au/national/education/delay-for-uni-standards-legislation-20101115-17ufn.html) . *The Sydney Morning Herald*. 16 November 2010.
- http://www.smh.com.au/national/education/delay-for-uni-standards-legislation-20101115-17ufn.html.
- 121. ^ http://www.sbs.com.au/news/article/1629321/Gillard-Swan-urged-govt-to-scrap-ETSRudd
- 122. ^ Morton, Adam; Arup, Tom (23 July 2010). "PM pledges 'people's assembly' on climate" (http://www.theage.com.au/federal-election/pm-pledges-peoples-assembly-on-climate-20100722-10myh.html). *The Age* (Australia). http://www.theage.com.au/federal-election/pm-pledges-peoples-assembly-on-climate-20100722-10myh.html.
- 123. ^ Massola, James; Maiden, Samantha (1 September 2010). "Gillard PM dumps citizens assembly as Labor, Greens strike alliance deal" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/labor-greens-strike-alliance-deal-for-stable-government/story-e6frg6n6-1225912672100). *The Australian*. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/labor-greens-strike-alliance-deal-for-stable-government/story-e6frg6n6-1225912672100.
- 124. ^ "PM says no carbon tax under her govt" (http://news.ninemsn.com.au/national/election2010/7945914/pm-says-nocarbon-tax-under-her-govt). *The Australian*. 16 August 2010. http://news.ninemsn.com.au/national/election2010/7945914/pm-says-no-carbon-tax-under-her-govt. Retrieved 29 July 2012.
- 125. ^ Leslie, Tim (24 February 2011). "Gillard unveils Carbon Price Details" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2011/02/24/3147523.htm). ABC News. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2011/02/24/3147523.htm.
- 126. ^ Hudson, Phillip (26 February 2011). "Tony Abbott calls for election on carbon tax" (http://www.heraldsun.com.au/news/national/pm-gambles-on-carbon-tax-slug/story-e6frf7l6-1226011659564). *Herald Sun*. http://www.heraldsun.com.au/news/national/pm-gambles-on-carbon-tax-slug/story-e6frf7l6-1226011659564. Retrieved 5 May 2011.
- 127. ^ Johnston, Matt (12 October 2011). "Carbon tax bills pass lower house of federal Parliament" (http://www.heraldsun.com.au/news/more-news/carbon-tax-bills-pass-lower-house-of-federalparliament/story-fn7x8me2-1226164570957). *Herald Sun*. Australia. http://www.heraldsun.com.au/news/morenews/carbon-tax-bills-pass-lower-house-of-federal-parliament/story-fn7x8me2-1226164570957. Retrieved 12 October 2011.
- 128. ^ "Carbon tax gets green light in Senate: SMH 8 November 2011" (http://www.smh.com.au/business/carbon-tax-gets-green-light-in-senate-20111108-1n4rp.html). *Sydney Morning Herald*. 8 November 2011. http://www.smh.com.au/business/carbon-tax-gets-green-light-in-senate-20111108-1n4rp.html. Retrieved 30 July 2012.
- 129. ^ "The 7.30 Report" (http://www.abc.net.au/7.30/content/2010/s3030288.htm). ABC. 5 October 2010. http://www.abc.net.au/7.30/content/2010/s3030288.htm. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 130. ^ Crabb, Annabel (22 August 2009). "Latham's cheap shot fails to wound" (http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/lathamscheap-shot-fails-to-wound-20090821-etpn.html?page=-1). *The Sydney Morning Herald* (Fairfax Media). http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/lathams-cheap-shot-fails-to-wound-20090821-etpn.html?page=-1. Retrieved 25 March 2011.
- 131. ^ "Latham lashes out at 'hypocrite' Gillard" (http://www.theage.com.au/national/latham-lashes-out-at-hypocrite-gillard-20090820-es2r.html). *The Sydney Morning Herald* (Melbourne: Fairfax Media). 21 August 2009. http://www.theage.com.au/national/latham-lashes-out-at-hypocrite-gillard-20090820-es2r.html. Retrieved 25 March 2011.
- 132. ^ Burchill, Scott (30 June 2010). "Gillard's fawning over Obama a bad start on diplomatic front" (http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/politics/gillards-fawning-over-obama-a-bad-start-on-diplomatic-front-20100629zj3h.html). *The Sydney Morning Herald*. http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/politics/gillards-fawning-over-obama-a-badstart-on-diplomatic-front-20100629-zj3h.html.
- 133. ^ "Gillard makes surprise visit to Afghanistan" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/10/03/3028064.htm). ABC News. 3 October 2010. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/10/03/3028064.htm. Retrieved 3 October 2010.
- 134. ^ Hayward, Andrea (18 November 2010). "Australian Prime Minister Gillard closes debate on Afghanistan" (http://www.news.com.au/breaking-news/australian-prime-minister-gillard-closes-debate-on-afghanistan/story-e6frfku0-1225955429143). AAP. http://www.news.com.au/breaking-news/australian-prime-minister-gillard-closes-debate-on-afghanistan/story-e6frfku0-1225955429143.
- 135. ^ Name. "Rudd resigns as foreign minister | SBS World News" (http://www.sbs.com.au/news/article/1628677/Rudd-resigns-as-foreign-minister). Sbs.com.au. http://www.sbs.com.au/news/article/1628677/Rudd-resigns-as-foreign-minister. Retrieved 30 July 2012.
- 136. ^ Benson, Simon (23 February 2012). "Kevin Rudd had dinner with Kim Beazley before all hell broke loose" (http://www.news.com.au/national/kevin-rudd-had-dinner-with-kim-beazley-before-all-hell-broke-loose/story-e6frfkvr-1226279047970). *Daily Telegraph (Sydney)*. http://www.news.com.au/national/kevin-rudd-had-dinner-with-kim-beazley-before-all-hell-broke-loose/story-e6frfkvr-1226279047970. Retrieved 23 February 2012.

- 137. ^ "Wilkie convinced Rudd will launch challenge ABC News (Australian Broadcasting Corporation)" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/2012-02-19/questions-over-leaked-rudd-video/3838358). ABCnet.au. http://www.abc.net.au/news/2012-02-19/questions-over-leaked-rudd-video/3838358. Retrieved 30 July 2012.
- 138. ^ Toohey, Paul (23 February 2012). "Kevin Rudd speaks for the first time since his resignation as foreign minister" (http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/news/kevin-rudd-holed-up-in-washington-hotel-the-willard-after-resigningas-foreign-minister/story-e6freuy9-1226278947012). Daily Telegraph (Sydney). http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/news/kevin-rudd-holed-up-in-washington-hotel-the-willard-after-resigning-as-foreignminister/story-e6freuy9-1226278947012. Retrieved 23 February 2012.
- 139. ^ "Julia Gillard calls leadership ballot to end 'squabbling'" (http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-asia-17136442) . *BBC News*. 22 February 2012. http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-asia-17136442. Retrieved 22 February 2012.
- 140. ^ "Julia Gillard wins Labor leadership ballot" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/breaking-news/julia-gillard-winslabor-leadership-ballot/story-fn3dxity-1226282461385). *The Australian*. 27 February 2012. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/breaking-news/julia-gillard-wins-labor-leadership-ballot/story-fn3dxity-1226282461385. Retrieved 27 February 2012.
- 141. ^ Simon Benson cited in Summers, Anne. "The gender agenda: Gillard and the politics of sexism" (http://www.theage.com.au/opinion/political-news/the-gender-agenda-gillard-and-the-politics-of-sexism-20120225-1tv7n.html). *The Age*. Australia. http://www.theage.com.au/opinion/political-news/the-gender-agenda-gillardand-the-politics-of-sexism-20120225-1tv7n.html. Retrieved 2012-02-26.
- 142. ^ Summers, Anne (1 September 2012). "It's time to afford the PM her rights at work" (http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/politics/its-time-to-afford-the-pm-her-rights-at-work-20120831-2556m.html). *The Sydney Morning Herald*. http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/politics/its-time-to-afford-the-pm-her-rights-at-work-20120831-2556m.html. Retrieved 10 September 2012. (video & transcript (http://www.newcastle.edu.au/unit/equitydiversity/human-rights-social-justice-lecture))
- 143. ^ Hartcher, Peter (6 October 2012). "Fire was lit a long time ago" (http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/politics/fire-was-lit-a-long-time-ago-20121005-274o5.html). Sydney Morning Herald. Fairfax Media. http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/politics/fire-was-lit-a-long-time-ago-20121005-274o5.html. Retrieved 11 October 2012.
- 144. ^ Lane, Sabra (23 August 2012). "PM hits out at 'sexist smear campaign'" (http://www.abc.net.au/pm/content/2012/s3574539.htm) . *ABC News*. http://www.abc.net.au/pm/content/2012/s3574539.htm. Retrieved 10 November 2012.
- 145. http://www.abc.net.au/news/2012-10-05/abbott27s-wife-talks-about-the-27real-tony27/4296898
- 146. ^ Lester, Amelia (9 October 2012). "Ladylike: Julia Gillard's Misogyny Speech" (http://www.newyorker.com/online/blogs/newsdesk/2012/10/julia-gillards-misogyny-speech.html). The New Yorker. http://www.newyorker.com/online/blogs/newsdesk/2012/10/julia-gillards-misogyny-speech.html. Retrieved 20 January 2013.
- 147. ^ McDonald, Mark (11 October 2012). "Australian Leader Unleashes Blistering Speech" (http://rendezvous.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/10/11/gillards-blistering-speech-a-model-for-obama/). The New York Times. http://rendezvous.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/10/11/gillards-blistering-speech-a-model-for-obama/. Retrieved 20 January 2013.
- 148. ^ "Transcript of Julia Gillard's speech" (http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/political-news/transcript-of-julia-gillards-speech-20121010-27c36.html). *The Sydney Morning Herald*. 10 October 2012. http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/politicalnews/transcript-of-julia-gillards-speech-20121010-27c36.html. Retrieved 24 December 2012.
- 149. ^ "Gillard's misogyny speech goes global" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/2012-10-10/international-reaction-to-gillard-speech/4305294). ABC News. 11 October 2012. http://www.abc.net.au/news/2012-10-10/international-reaction-to-gillard-speech/4305294. Retrieved 10 November 2012.
- 150. ^ "World leaders praise Gillard sexism speech" (http://news.ninemsn.com.au/national/2012/11/07/10/01/gillard-gets-thumbs-up-for-sexism-speech.). *Nine News*. 7 November 2012. http://news.ninemsn.com.au/national/2012/11/07/10/01/gillard-gets-thumbs-up-for-sexism-speech.. Retrieved 10 November 2012.
- 151. ^ a b "Gillard misogyny speech gains French, Danish support" (http://www.businessspectator.com.au/bs.nsf/Article/Gillard-gets-thumbs-up-for-sexism-speech-ZSU3S? OpenDocument) . Business Spectator. 7 November 2012. http://www.businessspectator.com.au/bs.nsf/Article/Gillard-gets-thumbs-up-for-sexism-speech-ZSU3S?OpenDocument. Retrieved 10 November 2012.
- 152. ^ a b Farr, Malcolm (9 November 2012). "Obama praises Gillard's sexism speech" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/obama-praises-gillards-sexism-speech/story-e6frg6n6-1226513851310). *The Australian*. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/obama-praises-gillards-sexism-speech/story-e6frg6n6-1226513851310. Retrieved 10 November 2012.
- 153. ^ Hudson, Phillip (30 April 2012). "Troubles all of her own making" (http://www.heraldsun.com.au/ipad/troubles-all-of-her-own-making/story-fn6bfkm6-1226342130196). Herald Sun. http://www.heraldsun.com.au/ipad/troubles-all-of-her-own-making/story-fn6bfkm6-1226342130196. Retrieved 10 November 2012.
- 154. ^ "In quotes: Gillard moves to dispel 'dark cloud'" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/2012-04-29/in-quotes3a-gillard-moves-to-dispel-27dark-cloud27/3978976) . *ABC News*. 30 April 2012. http://www.abc.net.au/news/2012-04-29/in-quotes3a-gillard-moves-to-dispel-27dark-cloud27/3978976. Retrieved 10 November 2012.
- 155. ^ "Gillard warns on abortion funding" (http://www.theage.com.au/news/National/Gillard-warns-on-abortionfunding/2005/02/03/1107228831705.html) . *The Age* (Melbourne: Fairfax). 3 February 2005.

http://www.theage.com.au/news/National/Gillard-warns-on-abortion-funding/2005/02/03/1107228831705.html. Retrieved 27 June 2010.

- 156. ^ *a b* Kelly, Paul (21 March 2011). "PM offers no hope to social Left" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/pm-offers-no-hope-to-social-left/story-fn59niix-1226025038933). *The Australian*. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/pm-offers-no-hope-to-social-left/story-fn59niix-1226025038933. Retrieved 21 March 2011.
- 157. ^ *a b* Peter Mares (7 December 2009). "The Making of Julia Gillard" (http://www.apo.org.au/commentary/making-julia-gillard). Australian Policy Online. http://www.apo.org.au/commentary/making-julia-gillard. (book review)
- 158. ^ Coorey, Phillip; Lester, Tim (24 June 2010). "Julia Gillard, Prime Minister After Labor Leadership Challenge" (http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard--becomes-australias-first-female-prime-minister-as-tearful-ruddstands-aside-20100624-yzvw.html). *Sydney Morning Herald*. http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard--becomesaustralias-first-female-prime-minister-as-tearful-rudd-stands-aside-20100624-yzvw.html. Retrieved 7 July 2010.
- 159. ^ Fitzgerald, Ross. "Say, weren't you left-wing? " (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/opinion/say-werent-you-left-wing/story-e6frg6zo-1225887103691), *The Australian*, Sydney, 3 July 2010. Retrieved 6 July 2010.
- 160. ^ "Interview with PM Julia Gillard" (http://mpegmedia.abc.net.au/rn/podcast/2012/01/bst_20120123_0732.mp3). Radio National AM. 23 January 2012. http://mpegmedia.abc.net.au/rn/podcast/2012/01/bst_20120123_0732.mp3. Retrieved 28 January 2012.
- 161. ^ Hall, Eleanor (17 August 2010). "PM wants change of monarchy before republic (http://www.abc.net.au/worldtoday/content/2010/s2985076.htm) ". ABC News. Retrieved 17 August 2010.
- 162. * "Gillard against gay marriage" (http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard-against-gay-marriage-20100630-zkcj.html). The Sydney Morning Herald. 30 June 2010. http://www.smh.com.au/national/gillard-against-gay-marriage-20100630zkcj.html. Retrieved 28 August 2012.
- 163. ^ Maher, Sid (21 March 2011). "Julia Gillard makes stand as a social conservative" (http://www.news.com.au/national/julia-gillard-makes-stand-as-a-social-conservative/story-e6frfkvr-1226025095796). *The Australian*. http://www.news.com.au/national/julia-gillard-makes-stand-as-a-socialconservative/story-e6frfkvr-1226025095796.
- 164. ^ "2011 ALP National Platform, Chapter 9: A fair go for all Australians" (http://www.alp.org.au/getattachment/cff0ca1cd5bf-429f-b8e3-d9fe2308e972/our-platform/). Australian Labor Party. December 2011. http://www.alp.org.au/getattachment/cff0ca1c-d5bf-429f-b8e3-d9fe2308e972/our-platform/. Retrieved 29 August 2012.
- 165. ^ Franklin, Matthew (5 December 2011). "Wake-up call that drove PM towards tactical switch" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/in-depth/wake-up-call-that-drove-pm-towards-tactical-switch/story-fnba0rxe-1226213616969). *The Australian*. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/in-depth/wake-up-call-that-drove-pm-towards-tactical-switch/story-fnba0rxe-1226213616969.
- 166. ^ deanfadm (6 December 2010). "Julia Gillard condemns WikiLeaks, afraid of their evil ways being exposed" (http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oVpQrztCsLg) . YouTube. http://www.youtube.com/watch? v=oVpQrztCsLg. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 167. ^ "PM can't say what law WikiLeaks has broken" (http://www.smh.com.au/national/pm-cant-say-what-law-wikileaks-hasbroken-20101207-18nfn.html). Sydney Morning Herald. 7 December 2010. http://www.smh.com.au/national/pm-cantsay-what-law-wikileaks-has-broken-20101207-18nfn.html. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 168. ^ Hawley, Samantha (9 December 2010). "Wilkie scathing of PM's response to WikiLeaks" (http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/12/09/3089510.htm). Australia: ABC. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2010/12/09/3089510.htm. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 169. ^ UPDATED Joe Kelly (17 December 2010). "Law not broken by WikiLeaks' publication of US cables: AFP" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/In-depth/wikileaks/law-not-broken-by-wikileaks-publication-of-us-cablesafp/story-fn775xjq-1225972735066). *The Australian*. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/In-depth/wikileaks/law-notbroken-by-wikileaks-publication-of-us-cables-afp/story-fn775xjq-1225972735066. Retrieved 4 April 2011.
- 170. ^ Lunn, Stephen (25 June 2010). "Let's wait and see on marriage, says Julia Gillard's partner" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/lets-wait-and-see-on-marriage-says-julia-gillards-partner/story-fn5vfgwx-1225884011977). *The Australian* (News Limited). http://www.theaustralian.com.au/lets-wait-and-see-on-marriage-saysjulia-gillards-partner/story-fn5vfgwx-1225884011977. Retrieved 25 June 2010.
- 171. ^ "Gillard's partner Tim Mathieson 'bubbly'" (http://news.smh.com.au/breaking-news-national/gillards-partner-timmathieson-bubbly-20100624-z1o2.html). *The Sydney Morning Herald* (Fairfax). 24 June 2010. http://news.smh.com.au/breaking-news-national/gillards-partner-tim-mathieson-bubbly-20100624-z1o2.html. Retrieved 24 June 2010.
- 172. ^ a b Valent, Dani (18 May 2007). "Our Julia" (http://www.theage.com.au/news/management/our-julia/2007/05/18/1178995371860.html). The Age (Melbourne: Fairfax). http://www.theage.com.au/news/management/our-julia/2007/05/18/1178995371860.html. Retrieved 26 June 2010.
- 173. ^ McGuire, Michael (24 June 2010). "Being Julia: The story behind the PM in waiting" (http://www.adelaidenow.com.au/being-julia-the-story-behind-the-pm-in-waiting/story-e6frea6u-1225883549741). AdelaideNow.com.au. http://www.adelaidenow.com.au/being-julia-the-story-behind-the-pm-inwaiting/story-e6frea6u-1225883549741. Retrieved 19 August 2010.
- 174. ^ "Gillard defends childlessness" (http://www.theaustralian.news.com.au/story/0,20867,21072127-2702,00.html) . *The Australian* (News Limited). 17 January 2007. http://www.theaustralian.news.com.au/story/0,20867,21072127-2702,00.html. Retrieved 31 August 2007.
- 175. ^ http://www.abc.net.au/austory/content/2007/s2933052.htm

- 176. ^ Wright, Tony (2 January 2008). "Forget Canberra, Altona has become the new heart of the nation" (http://www.theage.com.au/articles/2008/01/01/1198949817052.html) . *The Age* (Melbourne: Fairfax). http://www.theage.com.au/articles/2008/01/01/1198949817052.html. Retrieved 5 October 2008.
- 177. ^ McNicol, Adam (24 June 2010). "Dogs celebrate fan Gillard's ascension to PM" (http://www.afl.com.au/tabid/208/default.aspx?newsid=96902) . afl.com.au. http://www.afl.com.au/tabid/208/default.aspx?newsid=96902. Retrieved 25 June 2010.
- 178. ^ Kelly, Joe (23 April 2010). "Melbourne Storm fan Gillard saddened by salary cap scandal" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/politics/melbourne-storm-fan-gillard-saddened-by-salary-cap-scandal/storye6frgczf-1225857266193). *The Australian*. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/politics/melbourne-storm-fan-gillardsaddened-by-salary-cap-scandal/story-e6frgczf-1225857266193. Retrieved 15 April 2012.
- 179. ^ Wright, Tony (30 June 2010). "PM tells it as she sees it on the God issue" (http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/pm-tells-itas-she-sees-it-on-the-god-issue-20100629-zjad.html). *The Sydney Morning Herald* (Fairfax).
- http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/pm-tells-it-as-she-sees-it-on-the-god-issue-20100629-zjad.html. Retrieved 30 June 2010.
 180. ^ "Prime Minister Julia Gillard speaks to Jon Faine" (http://www.abc.net.au/local/audio/2010/06/29/2939565.htm? site=melbourne) . 29 June 2010. ABC. 774. http://www.abc.net.au/local/audio/2010/06/29/2939565.htm?site=melbourne.
- 181. ^ Grech, Andrew. (20 August 2012). "Statement regarding the employment of Prime Minister Gillard (http://www.slatergordon.com.au/media/news-media-releases/vic-act-sa-tas-nt/Statement-regarding-the-employment-of-Prime-Minister-Gillard) "
- 182. ^ Thomas, Hedley (18 August 2012). "The political controversy that won't go away" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/the-political-controversy-that-wont-go-away/story-fn59niix-1226452912534). *The Australian*. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/the-political-controversy-that-wont-go-away/story-fn59niix-1226452912534. Retrieved 21 August 2012.
- 183. ^ Milne, Glenn (11 November 2007). "Gillard's stunning confession" (http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/news/sydney-news/gillards-stunning-confession/story-e6freuzi-1111114848862). The Daily Telegraph. http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/news/sydney-news/gillards-stunning-confession/story-e6freuzi-1111114848862. Retrieved 21 August 2012.
- 184. ^ Thomas, Hedley (18 August 2012). "Revealed: Julia Gillard lost her job after law firm's secret investigation" (http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/investigations/revealed-julia-gillard-lost-her-job-after-law-firmssecret-investigation/story-fn6tcxar-1226452973559). *The Australian*. http://www.theaustralian.com.au/news/investigations/revealed-julia-gillard-lost-her-job-after-law-firms-secretinvestigation/story-fn6tcxar-1226452973559. Retrieved 21 August 2012.
- 185. ^ Freebairn, Pip; Skulley, Mark. (30 November 2012). "Coalition says PM broke the law (http://afr.com/p/national/coalition_calls_for_pm_to_resign_579zhEG0RW6K3a8oKp3rON) ". *Financial Review*. Retrieved 2 December 2012.
- 186. ^ Sales, Leigh. (22 November 2012). "Former Slater and Gordon partner explores AWU scandal (http://www.abc.net.au/7.30/content/2012/s3639012.htm). 7:30 Report, Australian Broadcasting Corporation. Retrieved 1 December 2012
- 187. ^ Gordon, Michael (22 August 2012). "No evidence Gillard had case to answer, says the investigating lawyer" (http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/political-news/no-evidence-gillard-had-case-to-answer-says-the-investigatinglawyer-20120821-24kll.html). *The Sydney Morning Herald*. http://www.smh.com.au/opinion/political-news/no-evidencegillard-had-case-to-answer-says-the-investigating-lawyer-20120821-24kll.html. Retrieved 22 August 2012.
- 188. ^ "Julia Gillard urged to 'clear the air' over Slater and Gordon allegations" (http://www.news.com.au/news/julia-gillardurged-to-clear-the-air-over-slater-and-gordon-allegations/story-fnehlez2-1226455942450). news.com.au. 22 August 2012. http://www.news.com.au/news/julia-gillard-urged-to-clear-the-air-over-slater-and-gordon-allegations/story-fnehlez2-1226455942450. Retrieved 22 August 2012.
- 189. ^ Freebairn, Pip (22 June 2012). "Dumped A-G says Labor soft on corrupt unions" (http://afr.com/p/national/dumped_says_labor_soft_on_corrupt_lUhqJfL80HS4DElNqvhTNP). Australian Financial Review. http://afr.com/p/national/dumped_says_labor_soft_on_corrupt_lUhqJfL80HS4DElNqvhTNP. Retrieved 26 August 2012.
- 190. ^ Cullen, Simon. (29 November 2012). "As it happened: Bitter end to Parliament's year (http://www.abc.net.au/news/2012-11-29/live-blog-parliament-final-day/4398072) ". ABC News. Australian Broadcasting Corporation. Retrieved 1 December 2012.

External links

- Official prime ministerial website (http://www.pm.gov.au/)
- Official Federal HOR webpages for Julia Gillard (http://www.aph.gov.au/Senators and Members/Parliamentarian?MPID=83L)
- Official ALP webpage for Julia Gillard (http://www.alp.org.au/julia-gillard)
- Official Facebook page of Julia Gillard (http://www.facebook.com/pages/Julia-Gillard/161674172327)
- Search or browse Hansard for Julia Gillard (http://www.openaustralia.org/mp/Julia_Gillard) at OpenAustralia.org

	Parliament of Australia	
Preceded by Barry Jones	Member of Parliament for Lalor 1998–present	Incumbent
	Party political offices	
Preceded by Jenny Macklin	Deputy Leader of the Labor Party 2006–2010	Succeeded by Wayne Swan
Preceded by Kevin Rudd	Leader of the Labor Party 2010–present	Incumbent
	Political offices	
Preceded by Julie Bishop	Minister for Education 2007–2010	Succeeded by Simon Crean
Preceded by Joe Hockey	Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations 2007–2010	
Preceded by Office Created	Minister for Social Inclusion 2007–2010	
Preceded by Mark Vaile	Deputy Prime Minister of Australia 2007–2010	Succeeded by Wayne Swan
Preceded by Kevin Rudd	Prime Minister of Australia 2010–present	Incumbent
	Diplomatic posts	
Preceded by amla Persad-Bissessar	Commonwealth Chairperson-in-Office 2011–present	Incumbent

Retrieved from "http://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=Julia_Gillard&oldid=542311239"

Categories: 1961 births | Australian Labor Party politicians | Australian people of Welsh descent | Australian republicans | Commonwealth Chairpersons-in-Office | Deputy Prime Ministers of Australia | Female heads of government | Former Baptists | Government ministers of Australia | Living people | Members of the Australian House of Representatives for Lalor | Members of the Cabinet of Australia | People from Adelaide | People from Barry, Vale of Glamorgan | Prime Ministers of Australia | University of Adelaide alumni | Melbourne Law School alumni | Welsh emigrants to Australia | Women members of the Australian House of Representatives | Gillard Government

• This page was last modified on 6 March 2013 at 03:06.

• Text is available under the Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike License; additional terms may apply. See Terms of Use for details.

Wikipedia® is a registered trademark of the Wikimedia Foundation, Inc., a non-profit organization.